Anthony Axford Bolton Cricket League Junior's

For meeting Thursday 23rd Sept 2010 @ Astley Bridge 8pm **MINUTES**

- 1. Apologies- John Hutchinson
- 2. Clubs Absent- Egerton and Horwich
- 3. Minutes of last meeting -Passed as correct record, all present in favour. (P) SL (S) DP
- 4. Treasurer's Report- This will be done at the Senior Meeting.
- 5. Correspondence: None
- 6. Administration 2010-11: MB stated that he needs clubs to return documents given to them by the time scales noted. All courses except UKCC1 and UKCC2 are half funded by the League, so it is in the interest of the clubs to return their documents on time. Without the clubs help the League cannot be as affective as it needs to be.
- Courses Spreadsheet : Clubs had been given a spreadsheet for courses that they may require in the winter months, some clubs returned it, all other must be returned by 15th Oct at the latest. Please be reminded it is in your interest to do so, to get the half price courses.
- Presentation Evening and Prize Claim. : The Junior Presentation will be held at Little Lever CC on FRI 1st OCT 2010. Numbers to be given to the Secretary no later than 24th Sept 2010.
- Rule Changes 2010-2011 U18's cricket seem to be a problem and a solution to the problems has been circulated. A discussion was held and a few ideas thought about. MB to create a pre – AGM voting sheet about these ideas and this is to be brought to the next meeting in Oct 2010.
- **10.BCL Indoor Nets U11's:** These have been sorted for Friday 15th Oct for 8 weeks up at Rivington Cost £25 per person. Contact David Fairbrother on 01204 691194 to book your place.
- 11. Contacting of Players: A few clubs have been complaining of their players being contacted by other parties (eg Interleague, District managers ETC) without their knowledge. To solve this problem MB suggested that a point of contact at a club is put into place for telephone calls to be made and if this person and the parent of the young person agree, permission will be given to the other parties to contact players directly.
- **12. Child Welfare:** MB reminded clubs to start updating now and not to leave it to 2 weeks before the season.

13. A.O.B

• Dave Fairbrother has expressed an interest in getting involved with the U18's Interleague Set-up. JH to be asked to contact Dave in regard to this point.

There being no other business the meeting closed at 9.00pm

Date of next meeting: **Thursday 21st Oct 2010** 8pm @ Astley Bridge and then the AGM 18th Nov at Astley Bridge.

Club Name

Courses to take place between Oct 2010 and March 2011

				AB	В	EA	EG	F	FSC	G	HE	HO	К	LL	Т	WA	WE
Time to Listen (new)	Every 3 Years		-	0					0	0			0	0			2
Time to Listen (renew)	Every 3 Years		-	0					1	0			1	0			0
GPCP (new)	Every 3 Years		-	2					1	0			0	0			2
GPCP (renew)	Every 3 Years			6					0	2			0	1			0
First Aid	Every 3 Years			4					3	1			0	1			2
Club Coach (next level to UKCC2)			0					0	0			0	0			0	
UKCC2			0					1	2			2	2			0	
UKCC1			0					1	2			0	2			0	
Young Leaders Award																<u> </u>	
Young Leaders Award			0					0	1			0	0			0	
Team Managers Umpires Course (new)		-	0					0	1			0	2			0	
Team Managers Umpires Course (renew)			0					0	5			0	3			0	
Scorers Course (Basic)			0					1	2			0	0			0	

-

Name person reporting information

-

Change	For	Against	Abstain
U18's Cricket: One Day (20 overs) for the first half of the season (Clubs may opt out) and Two Day (35 overs) for the second half of the season (all clubs to join in)			
U18's leave as is. (2 day 35 overs)			
U15's - 4 over per bowler (Instead of 5)			

Club name